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From: Jaffer, Jamil N. [Jamil_N._Jaffer@who.cop.gov]
" Sent:  Tuesday, October 07, 2008 5:48 PM
To: - Phillips; Jake
Subject: FW. STATEMENT BY PRESS SECRETARY DANA PERINO

Jamil N, Jaffer

fiaffer@who.eop.gov

From: White House Press Releases
Sent: Tuesday,.October 07, 2008 5:40 PM _
Subject: STATEMENT BY PRESS SECRETARY DANA PERINO

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release E October 7, 2008

STATEMENT BY' PRESS SECRETARY DANA PERINO

We are deeply concerned by, and.strongly d:l.sagree with, today s
decision by a federal district court ordering the release into the
United States -- by this Friday’ morning -- of 17 Uighurs currently held

at Guantanamo Bay. This dec1s:.on, we believe, is contrary to our laws, :

including federal 1mmlgratlon statutes passed. by Congress. The
Department of Justice intends to seek emergency rellef tonight to stay
the court's order and to request a prompt reversal of the order by the
Court of Appeals. The district court’s ruling, if allowed. to stand,
‘could be used as precedent for other detainees held at Guantanamo Bay,
including sworn enemies of the United States suspected of planning the
- attacks of 9/11 who may.-also seek release into our country.

Cons:Lstent with the safety of our citizens and the safety of the.

Uighurs themselves, the United States will continue worklng to find a.
_ country to which these men could be transferred
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